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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 18 September 2018 3:39 PM

To: Monica Chung; SUR

Subject: RE: Market Value of SKF59U QOur Ref: 568458

Dear Monica,

The market value of SKF 59U is $151K-$152K (Estimated) as at Aug 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Monica Chung <Monica_Chung@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 18 September 2018 1:32 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Market Value of SKF59U Qur Ref: 568458

Dear all,

Please let us have the market value. Date of accident - 18/08/18.
Thanks.

Regards,

Monica Chung

Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
D: +65 6594 2552 | F: +65 6225 7402 | monica_chung@sg.msig-asia.com

- Insurer Claims
MSIG Y W Team of the Year
2016
MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg & W m)

A Member of BNERIAIR (NSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |1D Type:
Owner 1D:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:
Chassis No.:
Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date;
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:
COE Period(Years):
QP Pald:
COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 12 Sep 2018

Dep

Singapore NRIC
6334F

SKF5%U

Yes

305Sep 2018
PORSCHE
PANAMERA

White

2012

C05%907
WPOZZZ97ZCL002247
3000 kW (402 bhp)
$105,702.00

02 Apr2012

02 Apr2012

0

$105,702.00

Yes
01 Apr 2022
$68,706.00

01 Apr 2022

oW [S‘Shg

(ms)

B - Car (1601cc & above)

10

$67,889.00
$23,780.00
$92,486.00

OK

hitps://vrl lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBeforeDeregInput?F UNC



9/18/2018 _ Used Porsche Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
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Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Fminn

Ax Ingpiration For Car Buyess
i ¥

¢lick here to view

our PRISTINE USED CARS
at GREAT PRICES

4 Gv credit pte Lt
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling ]

Sortby Date Posted ¥
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20 results/page
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10 vehicles - . - earch g}
Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Porschie Panamera Ary Any 2012 Any Any Any All
Parsche Panamera 3.6A PDK $157,800 $25,540 fyr 27-Sep-2012 3,605 cc 180,000 km Luxury Available

Warranty From Agent Till September 2019 Luxury Black! Agent Unit! Full Agent Serviced With Major Servicing Done At Stuttgart Auto! 2 Years
Extended Warranty! Bi-Xenon Headlamps. Full Service Records W...

Prem Roy Motoring

Pasted: 18-Sep-2018  Tags: 2012 Porsche Panamera, Porsche Panamera, Porsche, Panamera, Used Porsche

Porsche Panamera 3.6A PDK $173,000 $31,220 fyr 06-Aug-2012 3,605 cc 80,000 km Luxury Available

Luxury Grey! Agent Unit! Full Agent Serviced Only With Stuttgart Auto With Records Proven! 1 Owner Only. New Polishing And Servicing Done
Recently. 18" Pirelli P-Zero Tyres. Need Not Any Further Repai..,

Euro Performance Asia Pte Ltd

Posted: 17-Sep-2018  Tags: 2012 Porsche Panamera, Porsche Panamera, Porsche, Panamera, Used Porsche

Porsche Panamera 3.6A PDK $143,800 $26,980 fyr 18-Jan-2012 3,605 cc 118,000 km Luxury Available

Lowest Price In The Market Base On Condition! In House Loan Or Bank Loan Available At Low Interest! Buy With No Worries! Na Hidden Costs! Car In
Original Prestige Condition! Call Us Now To Make An App...

Posted: 10-5ep-2018  Tags: 2012 Porsche Panamera, Porsche Panamera, Porsche, Panamera, Used Porsche

Porsche Panamera 3.6A PDK $158,000 $27,930 fyr 08-Jun-2012 3,605 cc 100,000 km Luxury Available
Agent Unit From Stuggart Auto. Extremely Well Maintain Car, 20" P-Zero Tyre With Porsche Original Rim. With Many Other Options, I siect ovien |

Postad: D7-Sep-2018  Tags: 2012 Porsche Panamera, Porsche Panamera, Porsche, Panamera, Used Porsche

Car Buying Car Selling Car Qwnership Buying a pre-owned car, but
Unsure of its Condition?
Car Aftermarket On The Move Lifestyle i STA Car Evaluation

Porsche Panamera 3.6A PDK $160,000 $27,750 fyr 20-Jul-2012 3,605 cc & Luxury Available

BExtended Warranty Till Aug 2019 From Stuttgart Auto. Extremely Well Maintain Car That Is Always Park Under Shelter. Beautifully Polish Under
Maintenance Package. Trade In And High Loan Available, Call...

Monster Motors Pte Ltd

Posted: 30-Aug-2018  Tags: 2012 Porsche Panamera, Porsche Panamera, Porsche, Panamera, Used Porsche

Porsche Panamera 3.6A PDK - N.A 27-Sep-2012 3,605 cc - Luxury SOLD

Luxury Black! Agent Unit! Full Agent Serviced With Major Servicing Done At Stuttgart Auto! 2 Years Extended Warranty! Bi-Xenon Headlamps. Full
Service Records With Stuttgart Auto, Well Maintained Unit...

Posted: 22-Aug-2018  Tags: 2012 Porsche Panamera, Parsche Panamera, Porsche, Panamera, Used Parsche

Porsche Panamera 3.6A PDK - N.A 20-Jul-2012 3,605 cc - Luxury S0LD

Full Warranty By Stuttgart With ($0 Need To Be Spend In The Event Of Any Breakdowns/Repairs Except For Wear And Tear ) And Warranty Till July _
2019, (Optional Extended Warranty By Stuttgart Till 2022),... LOIREST GunER )

Posted: 19-4ug-2018  Tags: 2012 Porsche Panamera, Porsche Panamera, Porsche, Panamera, Used Parsche

G orsche Panamera 3.6A PDK $178,000 $31,860 fyr 05-Sep-2012 3,505 cc - Luxury Availabie

http:/fwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing. php?RGD=2012&MOD=Porsche&MMO=Panamera&RPG=20 1/2



